Malinowski Edward

From: Morgan, Amandaw
Sent; Saturday, March 26, ;

To: Malinowski Edward
Subject: RE: Injured Flight Attendant - American Eagle #4355
Ed

I have received word that the FA did sustain fractures in her wrist/hand. The Doctors told
her that she will need surgey. When I receive more information I will pass it on to you.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything.

Thank you
Amanda

From: Malinowski Edwardm
Sent: Saturday, March 26, :
To: Morgan, Amanda

Cc: Lovell John
Subject: RE: Injured Flight Attendant - American Eagle #4355

Ms. Morgan,

Please advise the extent of injury to the FA. If a serious injury occurred a NTSB report
will be required. It is attached if necessary.
My contact # is J@ER)

v/r

Ed

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 10:10 AM
To: Malinowski Edward; Lovell John

Subject: Injured Flight Attendant - American Eagle #4355

Amanda Morgang@R) from American Eagle called comm center this morning regarding
the following incident. You can call her with any questions.

***¥CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE***: THIS E-MAIL TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS
PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT, AND/OR EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE
UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. IT IS FOR THE USE OF INTENDED RECIPIENTS ONLY. If you are not an
intended recipient of this message, please notify the original sender immediately by
forwarding what you received and then delete all copies of the correspondence and attachments
from your computer system. Any use, distribution, or disclosure of this message by
unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful.





